

Bryce Callar # 478136
Utah Desert State Prison
PO Box 650
Indian Springs, NV 89070

Rudy & Erin Davis
P.O. Box 2088
Forney, TX 75126

7512582088 8520



①

My name is Bryce Matthew Cuellar, and this is my story. After learning that 9/11 was done by our own government as an excuse to go to war, pass the patriot act, and cover up the Trillions of dollars announced missing by the secretary of treasury the day before on September 10th I fell down the rabbit hole of corruption in government. I became enraged, pissed off, and very angry at how We The People were being turned into compliant slaves by our treasonous, traitor government. The more I learned about what was going on in our government, and the freedoms we were losing, the more enraged I became. We were being sold out by a bunch of Satanic Freemasons who worship lucifer, and are hell bent on a New World Order. I felt a moral obligation to expose this ring of secret societies that compose the illuminati. These were the people who have lied, murdered, and cheated their way into positions of power in order to gain control of our country, and our fiat currency. They are hell bent on their New World Order, but I'm hell bent on resisting it. Thomas Jefferson said "one man with courage is a majority," because if one man stands up then many more will also stand up.

I started my own YouTube channel uploading videos containing information I spent months, ~~an~~ even years compiling. Most of my videos contained "In Your Face" information that would leave even the most hardcore skeptic speechless. I used only the best information I could find for any given topic I was covering. Over the last 7-8 years I've exposed corruption in the government, the military industrial complex, the school system, the prison system, the pharmaceutical industry, the main stream news media & press, the music industry, and even the scientific community. I left no stone unturned. Over the years I've accumulated over 300,000 YouTube subscribers with a total of over 170 million views world wide. I'm a Christian, and a hardcore patriot. I love my freedoms, but I hate my corrupt government. I'm not against authority. I'm against unjust, corrupt "authority." I used my influence on the internet to expose this cancerous parasite of illuminati Freemasons, and spread the message of resistance to tyranny. Thomas Jefferson said "Resistance to tyranny is ~~obedience~~ obedience to God," and we have the 2nd Amendment for the main purpose of keeping the government in check, and to remind them that we are their masters, not the other way around.

(3)

Unfortunately the only answer to Americas problems are 2 Chronicles 7:14. I say "unfortunately" because I know that what is stated in 2nd Chronicles 7:14 will never happen. The Christian Patriot is nearly extinct in this country. We are far and few between, but nonetheless we must keep fighting. We must endure to the end. As many prominent people have said "Evil men prevail when good men do nothing," and "The world is a dangerous place to live not because of the people who are evil, but because of the people who don't do anything about it." - Edmund Burke, Albert Einstien. MLK Jr. said "Not to do anything about evil makes you an accomplice to it." Even though we are outnumbered our only other option is to give up, and that's not an option. I'll die before I submit to tyranny..... which brings me to the year of 2012, month of July. I was 19 years old, and decided I was going to join a militia. I started doing an online search for local militias in my area. I came across a website called "Modern Milita Movement.com" which turned out to be an ~~and~~ FBI intelligence gathering operation to create a national database of patriots across the country who are willing to take action.

Here's how I found out. I contacted a militia in my area (Las Vegas, Nevada) through this website. They responded to an email I sent them and invited me to a group meeting. At the time I had no transportation so someone from the group offered me a ride. That "someone" turned out to be an under cover FBI agent posing as a patriot with good intentions. In fact, out of the 10-15 people at this meeting there was me and maybe one other guy who was NOT an under cover FBI agent/informant. The way they get all your personal information is by telling you they need to ^{make} ~~make~~ sure you're not a felon. They try to collect far more information on you than what is needed for a background check such as your social security number, a photo copy of your birth certificate, ~~o~~ names, phone numbers, and addresses of family members so on, and so forth. At this meeting there was a huge Masonic symbol on the wall. The Freemason symbol on the wall helped me make the solid decision to not join this "militia". The next day I notified the fake militia I would not be attending anymore meetings, ~~o~~ and was not going to join the group. I don't remember exactly how our dialogue went down, but I ended up telling them they are probably the ~~FEDs~~ FEDs (and they were). The next day I was walking to work, and was ambushed by multiple under cover cop cars. The people in the cars were FBI agents, Homeland security agents, and cops in civilian clothing.

(5)

I had an unpaid traffic ticket for riding my bike on the sidewalk which they used as an excuse to ambush me, and arrest me. They drove me to a secluded area behind a shopping center where they questioned me for over an hour. They questioned me about my political, and religious beliefs. They also spent a lot of time questioning me about my facebook posts. Afterwards ~~was~~ taken they confiscated my rifle for no good reason, then took ~~me~~ ^{me} to jail for the unpaid traffic ticket. After leaving jail I was informed by my uncle that the FBI had gone to his house first looking for me because that's where the under covers FBI agent picked me up.

My Uncle told them to come back with a warrant. My Uncle sells night vision, gun accessories, and military equipment to law enforcement, the military, and also private citizens. Back in the day my uncle helped ~~set up a st~~ the FBI set up a sting operation to bust the Russian mafia trying to buy military equipment that only U.S. citizens can buy.

Long story short my Uncle knew people in the FBI so when the FBI came to my uncles house looking for me, my uncle called his FBI contact. My ~~FBI~~ Uncles FBI contact came back to his house with the other FBI agents who came looking for me.

I don't know what all was discussed among them, but I was informed by my uncle that they originally wanted to "rough me up" which can only mean "beat me up". I was also informed about everything I mentioned at the beginning of this story concerning all the under cover FBI agents posing as patriots. After their little visit with my uncle was when they left to find me at a different residence. This was my first, but not last run in with the FEDs, and Homeland Security. I made a YouTube video exposing the fake militia website "ModernMilitiaMovement.com" which got over 20,000 views. Some of the fake militia members from the group in Las Vegas saw the video and were ~~leaving~~ leaving comments on the video insulting me. ~~(I always deleted them)~~. After making a video exposing homosexuality as a crime against nature YouTube terminated my channel "Pro Constitutioner." It had almost 30,000 subscribers, and 20 million views total. I was devastated, and didn't leave my bed for 3 days straight. I put a lot of work into that channel. I decided I had no choice but to come back stronger, and not give up. I started up 5 more YouTube channels in case one ~~was~~ was taken down I would have back ups. My new main channel "FisherOfMen" was far more successful than the one that I was robbed of. The more successful my channel became the more resistance I received from the enemy of the truth,

⑦

I was soon topping 12,000 subscribers a month with 250,000 views per day. But that didn't last too long. YouTube censorship hit me real hard. Twice they terminated my "FisherOfMen" channel, and both times they were forced to re-instate my channel because the reasons for termination were illegitimate. Then they started taking down my videos, 20 at a time, and for no reason. Twice this happened. Then they started subtracting my channel view count which made it look like my channel wasn't getting views. My "FisherOfMen" channel view count went from 120 million views to 100 million views, then to 78 million views. YouTube would even switch my videos (all ~~the~~³⁰⁰ of them) to "private" mode to completely halt views to my channel. It was painfully obvious my channel was welcome on YouTube, and that someone was pulling strings to make this happen. One of the things that I made my channel special was that I never sugar coated the truth. I said it how it was, and was very blunt. I don't beat around the bush. Needless to say my channel is a threat to evil & tyranny anywhere on the face of the earth. I promoted the militia, the 2nd amendment, and the right & duty of the patriot to shoot any traitor who tries to take away our God given rights.

8

The year is now 2016-2017. My channel now has 197,000 subscribers not including my back up channels. The same Homeland Security agent who questioned me back in 2012 is attending a meeting in Washington with the FBI when my name and YouTube channel is brought up. The Homeland Security agent says "Wait, I know this guy. When you go to his house, leave a card with my name, and number on the back, and have him give me a call." The FBI didn't know where I was at so they went to my brothers apartment, knocked, then left the card on the door. My brother called me the same day, and gave me the number. I knew the number, and called the H.S. agent because naturally I wanted to know why the FBI was looking for me. The agent, (we'll call him Smith) informed me that my name, and channel came up in a meeting, and that I was being investigated. Agent Smith said they just wanted to make sure I wasn't a threat, and wasn't promoting violence. I assured agent Smith that I didn't promote indiscriminate violence, and that I only promoted self defense with lethal force if ~~need~~ necessary, afforded by the U.S. Constitution and the law of self preservation. Agent Smith & I ended our conversation, and that was that.

So now I'm back on the radar because of the amount of subscribers & views I've acquired as well as influence. If it weren't for YouTube rigging my channel it would be much, much bigger, but the enemy doesn't play fair. In fact their very survival depends on murdering, stealing, cheating, and destroying in order to remain in power. Influence is power. Knowledge is power. If you use your influence to spread knowledge to free the mentally enslaved sheeple from the chains of psychological bondage (the truth will set you free) then the infiltrated powers of the state will label you a domestic terrorist, and an enemy of the state. They become the pot calling the ~~kernel~~^{kernel} black. We all know the government are the real terrorist here, but they'll use the CIA controlled fake stream news media to label We The People as the enemy, and the brainwashed masses will believe it. So about 4 months after my call with agent Smith goes by. I get in front of a camera wearing my flak vest, bullet proof helmet, AR15 & FA91 308, night vision scope and tell my subscribers if nation wide gun confiscation takes place (martial Law) I will kill traitors in government who attempt to carry out those illegal, unconstitutional orders to disarm American citizens.

↑
disarm

I labeled some of the traitors in government as Satanist & Homosexuals with an agenda. The same day I made this video I was arrested over a bogus domestic violence charge (different story) so when the FBI came looking for me ~~to arre~~ the next day to arrest me over my video they discovered I was already in jail. My bail with the D.V. was \$3,000. I was about to bail out when Homeland Security & the FBI came to the jail to question me about my video. They said I was facing prison time over the video. With the new charge against me ~~the~~ my bail was now \$20,000. I called someone and told them to sell my ATV, and use the money to bail me out, but my calls were being monitored, and the next day my bail jumped to \$100,000. ~~the~~ SWAT then raids the house of the person I called, and stole my ATV title so that I couldn't sell it. The "reasonable cause" on the search warrant said "reasonable cause". That makes no sense. Their reasonable cause to SWAT raid the apartment was that they had reasonable cause. My charge, before they changed it, was "dispersion of biological agents". Can you believe that? Then they changed it to "Attempt making threats or conveying false information concerning acts of terrorism". An online search still says my charges are for dispersion of biological agents.

Next thing I know news reporters are coming to the jail to interview me, but I declined every time because I don't trust the main stream media not to edit my words, and alter my statements. The next day after I declined the first news interview, I was in the newspaper "Las Vegas review journal," and "the Las Vegas Sun," Fox 5 news labeled me a Christian Terrorist. I was featured on many news stations all over the country, and in news reports all over the internet. They all reported the information given to them by the FBI agent who hit me with the charges. The FBI agent Kenneth Mead tailored the police report to make me sound like I wanted to kill government agents/officials, homosexuals, and Satanist. The media made it sound like I was about to go on a killing spree. Google YouTube had removed my video from the internet, but the FEDs had a copy of it although a copy was never released to the media. By the way, the police report says interpol (international police) which is based out of France reported my video to the FBI. Anyways, the charges against me carried 1-10 years in prison if convicted. I know how jurors are specially selected, how people can spend years in jail fighting a case, and how the news media had already demonized me.

This combined with the fact the FBI were threatening to put my brother in jail convinced me to plead no contest, and take a plea deal. At the time I had no money for a real attorney, and my entire family had cut me off due to the media attention. I wasn't going to ~~chance~~^{chance} getting 10 years in prison so I signed a deal for 19-48 months in prison. The judge gave me probation. While out on probation my probation officer told me I couldn't use the word "fagot" in my videos, and he constantly insulted me, my beliefs, and my videos. While on probation Secret Service came to my house and questioned me about a video of mine which reached millions of people. They warned me not to make a video talking about the Secret Service visit, but I did anyways. The video reached 500,000 views! 5 days later I was followed by surveillance agents, and seen meeting with my now ex wife. She had a ~~court order~~ to no contact order, and I was allowed no contact with her (different story, but related to this one). It's my belief the no contact order was to get me to violate my probation, and send me to prison. The bogus domestic violence charged was also used to make me look like a wife beater on the news. The main stream media did a number on me, that's for sure. Anyways, the surveillance agents reported to my probation officer that they saw me meeting with her, and I was arrested for probation violation.

During my probation revocation hearing it came out that I was being followed so that's how I knew about that. My judge re-instated my probation, put me on house arrest, and gave me 500 hours of community service. Well, not even a man My public defender warned me that "they" don't want me to successfully complete probation. Well two weeks after being back on probation I made a video listing items needed to survive a martial law or civil war scenario. In that video I showed a Google image of an AR-15. Well because of that video my probation officer was preparing a second probation violation report for "displaying a firearm" which was just an excuse to lock me up, and this time send me to prison. Before being arrested I fled to Colorado with over \$10,000 cash, and paid someone I met through my YouTube channel \$1,000 to stay at his place for a month. His name is George Cossio. This wolf in sheeps clothing goes by the name of "Soldier(4)ForChrist" on YouTube. More like SoldierForSatan. He turned me in to the cops so he could keep my money, and my expensive laptop. He never got my cash seeing as I kept it on me at all times. I was extradicted back to Las Vegas^{NV} where I told the judge I didn't want to argue for re-instatement.

The judge imposed my suspended prison sentence with 6 months credit for time served. I'm eligible for parole around June 8, 2018 and am currently serving my prison sentence all over a youtube video about protecting ~~and~~ civil liberties ~~for~~ from traitors in government. I never targeted government officials in my videos. My videos always used the words "traitors," and "tyrants," and that was never mentioned in the police report or news reports. About 7 years ago I wrote out a contract between me, and God. In that contract I agreed to give my life to God, and to serve him even if it meant being murdered or imprisoned. I asked God to use me for his kingdom, and as an instrument to win souls over to him hence my YouTube channel name "FisherOfMen." After I wrote out the contract, I signed it. God has honored the contract (not that he had to), and gave me a purpose in this life. Jesus said the servant is not greater than his master. If they persecuted Jesus, we too will be persecuted, and no Christian is exempt from it. I knew what I was getting myself into, ~~and would never~~ I have no regrets. I won't be in prison forever. My time hasn't come yet. I'll be in the fight until I'm dead. I was made for this. To all my fellow Christian patriots, I love you all, and so does God.

— Bryce Cuellar AKA FisherOfMen